



OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

2016 NOV 30 PM 4: 30

MURIEL BOWSER

NOMAYOR 2016

The Honorable Phil Mendelson
Chairman
Council of the District of Columbia
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 504
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D. C. Official Code § 1-523.01) (2014 Repl. and 2016 Supp.), and pursuant to the Omnibus Regulatory Bill, effective April 20, 1999, (D.C. Law 12-261; D. C. Official Code § 47-2853.06(c)) (2015 Repl.), which established the Board of Barber and Cosmetology ("Board"), I am pleased to nominate the following person:

Mr. Eric Doyle
5812 5th Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20011
(Ward 4)

for reappointment as a body artist member of the Board, to serve for a term to end December 13, 2019.

Enclosed you will find biographical information detailing the experience of Mr. Doyle, together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Muriel Bowser".

Muriel Bowser
Mayor



Chairman Phil Mendelson
at the request of the Mayor

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution,
which was referred to the Committee on _____.

To confirm the reappointment of Mr. Eric Doyle to the Board of Barber and Cosmetology.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, that this resolution may be cited as the “Board of Barber and Cosmetology Mr. Eric Doyle Confirmation Resolution of 2016”.

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the reappointment of:

Mr. Eric Doyle
5812 5th Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20011
(Ward 4)

as a body artist member of the Board of Barber and Cosmetology, in accordance section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D. C. Official Code § 1-523.01 (2014 Suppl.), and pursuant to D. C. Official Code § 47-2853.06(c), to serve for a term to end December 13, 2019.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments
John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Eric Doyle



Eric Doyle is a Tattoo Artist with Jinx Proof Tattoo.

Mr. Doyle began tattooing at River City Tattoo in Austin, Texas in 1993. In 1994, he moved to Perfection Tattoo for further education under Chris Treviño. Two years later, he accepted a management position at the second location of Jodi Griffin's Screamin' Demon Tattoo in Houston, Texas. In 1998, he and a colleague purchased the shop and eventually opened an additional location in 2000. Since relocating to Washington, D.C. in 2002 and beginning his employment at Jinx Proof Tattoo, Mr. Doyle has had his paintings published in several collections of tattoo-related artwork, taken part in various group exhibits, and had two solo exhibits at Firecat Projects in Chicago. His artwork has been featured on the cover of the tattoo trade publication, "Tattoo Artist Magazine" and on product packaging for Three Floyds Brewery.

A Ward 4 resident, Mr. Doyle is a graduate of St. Patrick High School.



Eric Doyle

SUMMARY

Tattoo artist with twenty two years of experience in both "appointment only" and "walk-in" shop environments. Owned and managed tattoo business with multiple locations for several years in Houston, TX. For the last twelve years, has worked in the District of Columbia .

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Tattoo Artist Jinx Proof Tattoo (October 2002-Present)

Daily tattoo responsibilities include management of supply inventory, client consultations, design and installation of custom tattoo artwork.

Additional duties include design of promotional products, logo and website, organization and scheduling of guest artist visits, providing art training and mentoring to colleagues and apprentice, promotion of the shop via various media outlets, creation of tattoo "flash" (design sheets).

Owner, Tattoo Artist Hot Stuff Deluxe Tattoo
(1998-2002)

Owned and operated tattoo shop with nine artists. Oversaw the design, licensing, opening of second location. Duties included book-keeping, management and ordering of supply inventory, mentoring of entry-level tattoo artists, creation and implementation of shop advertising and promotion campaigns. Maintained a full-time schedule tattooing throughout this time period.

Tattoo Artist, Shop Manager Screamin' Demon
Tattoo (1996-1998)

Tattoo artist duties included client consultations, application of tattoos, needle-making, sterilization, custom tattoo design, and general cleaning.

Promoted to manager of second location in 1997. Responsible for the management and training of other artists in addition to above duties.

Purchased business in 1998.

Tattoo Artist Perfection Tattoo (1994-1996)

Tattoo artist specializing in custom tattoo design. Duties included consultation with clients, creation of custom tattoo designs, needle-making, sterilization, general cleaning, participation in large-scale public art projects, management of supply inventory, continuing tattoo design education and travel with master tattooer Chris Trevino.

Tattoo Artist River City Tattoo (1993-1994)

Tattoo artist duties included client consultations, application of tattoos, needle-making, sterilization, custom tattoo design, and general cleaning.

Apprentice River City Tattoo (1992-1993)

Duties included client reception, general cleaning, needle-making, sterilization, creation of custom tattoo designs, appointment scheduling.

ART EXHIBITS

Art Exhibit "Like Rats With Wings: Paintings by Eric Doyle" Firecat Projects, Chicago, March - April 2015

Group Art Exhibit "The Bus: 29 Hooligans from Chitown" La Luz de Jesus Gallery

Los Angeles, April 2013

Art Exhibit "Secondhand Vulgarities: Paintings
by Eric Doyle" Firecat Projects, Chicago,
October - November 2012

EDUCATION

Certification and continuing education in CPR, First
Aid, and Blood Borne Pathogens

St. Patrick High School, Graduated 1991

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To: Lauren Vaughan, Steven Walker
From: Betsy Cavendish
Date: November 7, 2016
Subject: Legal sufficiency review of Mayor's Order reappointing Anwar Saleem, Eric Doyle, Jared Scott, Mark Wills, and Sharon Young as a members of the Board of Barber and Cosmetology

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced Mayor's Order and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call Alana Intriери, Deputy General Counsel, Executive Office of the Mayor, at 202-724-1303, or me at 202-724-7681.

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Elizabeth A. Cavendish'.

Elizabeth Cavendish